## **Nazneen Imran**

Pak Studies Teacher (Senior Section)

University Main Office (UMO)

Email:

Contact:



## **About**

Dr. Nazneen Imran is working as Pak Studies Teacher (Senior Section) in the University Main Office (UMO). Dr. Nazneen Imran has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

## **Qualifications**

Mr.cabin Public high school

Master in History University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2010 - 2011
BA in Humanities University of the Punjab , Pakistan	2006 - 2007
Experience	
Pak Studies Teacher (Senior Section) University Main Office (UMO)	2024- Present
Pak Studies Teacher (Senior Section) University Main Office (UMO)	2023 - 2024
HOD/Lecturer Bahria College Anchorage Islamabad	2019 - 2023
Teacher FC Model Sec School Rwp	2018 - 2019
<b>Teacher</b> Army Public School and College Rawat	2017 - 2018
Substitute Teacher Army public School and College Fort Road Rwp	2016 - 2016
Teacher FC Model Sec School	2015 - 2016
Administrator	2014 - 2015